

## Draft Agenda

### Thirty fifth meeting of the Forum for Exchange of Information on Enforcement (Forum-35) 22 - 25 June 2020

#### Remote meeting

#### **DAY 1** Monday 22 June 2020 (10:00-13:30)

<b>Item 1 – Welcome and Introduction</b>	10:00-10:25
--	-------------

- 1.1 Welcome and opening by the Head of Unit of ECHA Support and Enforcement (S&E) unit
- 1.2 Practicalities of a remote meeting – *HoU of S&E*
- 1.3 Adoption of the Agenda – *HoU of S&E*
- 1.4 Declarations of conflict of interest with regard to agenda items and quorum – *HoU of S&E*
- 1.5 State of play with action points from Forum-34 – *ECHA Forum Secretariat*
- 1.6 Results of the written procedures between Forum-34 and Forum-35 - *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/dA*  
*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/1.5*  
*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/1.6*

***For adoption***  
***For information***

<b>Item 2 – Election of the Forum Chair and Vice Chairs</b>	10:25-11:00
---	-------------

- 2.1 Presentation of the candidates (5')
- 2.2 Candidates' motivation speeches (15')
- 2.3 Election procedure (10')
- 2.4 Counting of the votes and announcement of the elected Forum Chair and Vice-Chairs (5')

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/2*

***For adoption***

<b>Item 3 – Forum's transparency</b>	11:00-11:50
--------------------------------------	-------------

- 3.1 Feedback collected on the "transparency document" from March 2020
- 3.2 Results of the Forum members' satisfaction survey 2019
- 3.3 Discussion

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/3\_room\_doc*

***For discussion***

#### **Break 11:50-12:00**

**Item 4 – Forum’s enforcement activities- Projects under finalisation**

12:00-12:30

*4.1 Customs 2 (30')*

4.1.1 WG progress report – *WG Chair*

4.1.2 Project results - *WG Chair*

4.1.3 Mandate closure - *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/4.1.1  
ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/Draft\_mandates*

**Item 5 – Forum’s enforcement activities - Ongoing projects**

12:30-13:15

*5.1 Member States reporting (45')*

5.1.1 Progress report – *WG Chair*

5.1.2 Discussion on the timing of the pilot exercise in annual reporting – *WG Chair*

5.1.3 Mandate amendment - *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.1.1\_room\_doc  
ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/Draft\_mandates*

***For discussion  
For adoption***

**Item 6 – Adoption of conclusions from day 1**

13:15-13:30

***For adoption***

**DAY 2 Tuesday 23 June 2020 (10:00-13:00)**

**Item 5 – Forum’s enforcement activities - Ongoing projects (continuation)**

10:00-12:30

*5.2 Prioritisation of REF projects (60')*

5.2.1 WG progress report – *WG Chair*

5.2.2 Discussion of the potential scope of REF-10 and pilot projects – *WG Chair*

5.2.3 Timeline of the future *Pilot project on bridging principles* – *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

5.2.4 Mandate amendment - *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*5.3 REACH-EN-FORCE-7 on Registration (30')*

5.3.1 WG progress report - *WG Chair*

5.3.2 Preliminary results – *WG Chair*

5.3.3 Mandate amendment - *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

**Break 11:30-11:40**

*5.4 Interlinks (20')*

5.4.1 WG progress report – *WG Chair*

5.4.2 Mandate amendment- *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*5.5 Implementation of Interact portal (20')*

5.5.1 WG progress report – *WG Chair*

5.5.2 Update on ECHA IT tools - *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

5.5.3 Interact Consultation module – *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

5.5.4 Mandate amendment - *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*5.6 REACH-EN-FORCE-9 on Authorisation (10')*

5.6.1 WG progress report - *WG Chair aM*

5.6.2 Mandate amendment - *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.2.1*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.2.1\_AnnexII*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.3.1*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.4.1*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.5.1*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.6.1*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/Draft\_mandates*

***For discussion***

***For adoption***

**Item 7 – Enforcement and breaches related to COVID-19 epidemic**

12:30-12:50

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/7*

***For discussion***

**Item 8 – Adoption of conclusions from day 2**

12:50-13:00

**DAY 3 Wednesday 24 June 2020 (10:00-13:30)**

**Item 9 – Cooperation with other networks**

10:00-10:50

- 9.1 Future cooperation with IMPEL (30') – *IMPEL representative*
- 9.2 Updates from SLIC-CHEMEX (10') – *ECHA Forum Secretariat*
- 9.3 Updates from ADCO Chairs meeting (10') – *AT Forum member*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/9.1*  
*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/9.2*  
*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/9.3\_room\_doc*

***For information***

**Item 5 – Forum's enforcement activities - Ongoing projects (cont.)**

10:50-11:40

- 5.7 *Pilot project on recovered substances (25')*
  - 5.7.1 *WG progress report - WG Chair*
  - 5.7.2 *Mandate amendment - ECHA Forum Secretariat*

- 5.8 *REACH-EN-FORCE-8 on on-line sales (10')*
  - 5.8.1 *WG progress report - WG Chair*
  - 5.8.2 *Mandate amendment - ECHA Forum Secretariat*

- 5.9 *Enforceability of Restrictions (10')*
  - 5.9.1 *WG progress report - WG Chair*
  - 5.9.2 *Mandate amendment - ECHA Forum Secretariat*

- 5.10 *Training for enforcement trainers 2020 (5')*
  - 5.10.1 *WG progress report - WG Chair*
  - 5.10.2 *Mandate amendment - ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.7.1*  
*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.8.1*  
*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.9.1*  
*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/5.10.1*  
*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/Draft\_mandates*

***For information***  
***For adoption***

**Break 11:40-11:50**

**Item 10 – Updates from the ECHA Forum Secretariat**

11:50-12:35

- 10.1 *ECHA's Internal Audit - Main recommendations for the Forum (30')*
- 10.2 *Inventory of recommendations of the Forum's projects (10')*
- 10.3 *Dates of Forum meetings 2020/2021 (5')*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/10.2*

***For discussion***  
***For information***

**Item 11 – Update on relevant developments by the Commission**

12:35-13:20

- 11.1 General updates by the European Commission
- 11.2 Follow-up of Action 12 of REACH Review
  - 11.2.1 Update on the Forum's report 'Survey OSH-REACH enforcement interactions'

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/11.1  
ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/11.1\_room\_doc*

***For information***

**Item 12 – Adoption of conclusions from day 3**

13:20-13:30

***For adoption***

**DAY 4 Thursday 25 June 2020 (10:00-13:00)**

**Item 13 – Practical issues for enforcement of REACH/CLP/PIC/POPs**

10:00-11:00

Items raised by Forum/ECHA/COM (list of practical issues is prepared independently from the agenda)

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/13  
ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/13\_room\_doc*

***For discussion***

**Item 14 – Updates from the ECHA Secretariat**

11:00-12:05

- 14.1 Database on articles containing Candidate List substances under the Waste Framework Directive (20')
- 14.2 Update on "REACH Review Action 3" (5')
- 14.3 Feedback received on the enforcement of Art 11 (5')
- 14.4 Follow-up on the process for revocations for non-existing ORs and non-compliant dossiers (30')
- 14.5 Follow-up of ECHA Decisions: updates from ECHA (5')

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/14.2  
ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/14.5  
ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/14.5\_AnnexI*

***For information  
For discussion***

**Item 15 – Updates on the cooperation between Forum and BPR Subgroup**

12:05-12:30

- 15.1 Update on the coordination of the BPR enforcement (10') – *BPRS Chair*
- 15.2 Common activities between Forum and BPRS (15') – *ECHA Forum Secretariat*

*ECHA/Forum-35.2/2020/15.2*

***For information***

**Item 16 – AOB**

12:30-12:45

- 16.1 Enforcement of the updated Annex VIII of CLP – *RO Forum member*

***For information***

**Item 17 – Adoption of conclusions from day 4**

12:45-13:00

***For adoption***

**Item 18 – End of the meeting**

13:00